
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>
Sent: 17 July 2024 11:58
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Vijayakumar S; Selvakumar M; Divith Shetty
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
Attachments: PAN SEPL.PDF; Udhyam Certificate.pdf; Crossed Cancelled Cheque.jpg; GST Gujarat 24AAMCS3376C1ZD.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Pl do the needful 
 

CIN Number (if applicable) Not applicable  

Address 
2, China Garden, Netaji Marg, Nr. Mithakhali Six 
Roads, Ahmedabad 006 

Email ID 
info@aavawater.com, behrammehta@gmail.com, 
shiroy@aavawater.com 

PAN Attached  PAN soft copy 

GST (if applicable) Attached  GST soft copy 

Bank Details Attached  Cancelled Chq Leaf 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
 
From: Aava Water <info@aavawater.com>  
Sent: 17 July 2024 11:47 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Aava Water <info@aavawater.com> 
Subject: Re: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 
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Dear Sir,  
 
Please Find Below Details as requested.  
 

Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Name of Company : Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  

Correspondence Address : 2, China Garden, Netaji Marg, Nr. Mithakhali 
Six Roads, Ahmedabad 006 

Phone No. : +91 79-26401000 / 09879885555 / 
09909945790 

E-Mail ID : info@aavawater.com, behrammehta@gmail.com, 
shiroy@aavawater.com 

PAN No. : AAMCS3376C 

GST Number Gujarat  : 24AAMCS3376C1ZD  

Bank Details (name of bank) : Bank of India  

Branch  : 
 Navrangpura, Swastik 4 Rasta, Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad 380009, Gujarat  
  

Bank Ac Number  : 200920110000595  
  

Type of Account    Current  
  

Code    BKID0002009  
  

TAN No. : AHMS16501C 

Company Reg. No.  : CIN 15543GJ2008ptc054386 

MSME Reg. Number  : GJ01C0031718 

Udhyam Reg. Number  : UDYAM-GJ-01-0010526 

 
Thanks  
Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.  
Gajanan Dabade 
9909987011 
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Follow us: www.aavawater.com  
 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 11:42 AM Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Reminder.. 

  

Dear Team, 

                 

kindly provide the available details immediately with relevant documents 

  

CIN Number (if applicable) If applicable - share us the CIN Certificate 

Address Write full address 

Email ID Provide correct email id/ids 
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PAN Provide PAN soft copy 

GST (if applicable) If available provide GST soft copy 

Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf 

 Thanks & Regards, 

  

Kumar.V 

  

Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited.,  

Near S2 Airport Police Station, 

Chennai International Airport, 

Chennai – 600027. 

GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 

+91-9445715223 

  

  

From: Kumar V  
Sent: 10 July 2024 19:15 
To: info@aavawater.com 
Cc: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase 
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sheelpe Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 
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
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